MOPANI DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Government Buildings, Giyani Main Road Tel: +27 15 811 6300
Mopani District Building Fax: +27 15 812 4301
Private Bag X9687 Eng:  Mr. Hlayisi OP
Giyani, 0826 Email: hlayisio@mopani.gov.za
Budget and Treasury Supply Chain Management
Office DATE: 30JULY 2019

TO: BID ADIUDICATION COMMITTEE

BID EVALUATION COMMITTEE
cc: BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE (SCM)
FROM: MUNICIPAL MANAGER

RE: REQUEST TO EXEND BID VALIDITY BY 90 DAYS FOR THE FOLLOWING BIDS

Request to extend 90 days valid period with another 90 days to 180 days has been granted on all below mention
bid(s} both Bid evaluation / Adjudication Committee may continue with bidding process.

. . N Closing Expiry Valid period
Bid No Bid Description date date extend 1o date
MDM Panel of accounting service providers for provision of water | 30 April
2018-024 | and sanitation Transactions verification and Reconciliation 2019 @ 28 ;; ! ;g 1$9e ptember

for Mopani District Municipality for 36 months 12H00

All bidder will be notified about thus extension of bid validity period by means on Notice that shall be publish on MDM
official website (www.mpoani.gov.za) & Notice board requesting bidders to respond whether there are bids remain

valid until or not valid or any adjustment required. NB if bidder does not respond municipal will regards that bid valid
with any adjustments.

Regards
3::/ o / 217
Mr. SR Monakedi Date

Municipal manager



